WARRICK COUNTY AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS
Regular meeting to be held in the Commissioners Meeting Room,
Third Floor, Historic Courthouse,
Boonville, Indiana
May 27, 2025 at 6:00 P.M.


PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Terry Dayvolt, Chairman; Mike Winge, Shari Sherman, Jeff Willis, Dave Goldenberg and Mike Moesner.

Also present was Morrie Doll, Attorney, Molly Barnhill, Executive Director & Shelli Clark staff.

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Jeff Valiant

MINUTES: 
Upon a motion made by Mike Moesner and seconded by Mike Winge the minutes of the meeting held April 28, 2025 were approved unanimously.

Chairman Dayvolt said if everyone, before we get down to the nuts and bolts, if you have a cell phone, would you please put it on silent or turn it off.  He asked you want to do this one. 

Mrs. Barnhill replied that is the first thing, yes. 

AMENDMENT TO RULES AND REGULATIONS:
Proposed amendment to the Rules of Procedure to include swearing in any person who wishes to speak at the meeting under 3.7 (f).

Mrs. Barnhill said what you all have in your packet is page 6 of our Rules of Procedure, bullet f of this I’ve added to be sworn in after any person wishing to speak for or against an application, must step to the podium, state their name and be sworn in. She continued it’s the only place I’ve added it, you guys have the one page, if approved, I will reprint and you will all have the entire thing at the next meeting. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked are there any questions on this amendment. He continued seeing none what is the flavor of the Board.

Mike Moesner made the motion to approve the amendment to add the words to be sworn in to the procedures. Mike Winge seconded the motion and it carried with 5 ayes and Jeff Willis voting against. 

SPECIAL USES:

BZA-SU-25-09:  Applicant: Brenda Owens Owner: Town of Lynnville by David Goldenberg, President of Town Council
Property located on the West side of N. Main St. approx. 100’ North of the intersection formed by W. 1st St. & N. Main St. part lot 1 & part lot 2 in Lynnville Sub. Lynnville Twp. 3-4-8 & 4-4-8
NATURE OF THE CASE:  Requests a Special Use, SU-8, from the requirements as set forth in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance in effect for Warrick County, IN to allow an electronic message unit (3’x5’) on the building in a “C-4” General Commercial Zoning District. As advertised in The Standard on May 15, 2025

Chairman Dayvolt asked for a staff report.

Mrs. Barnhill stated on their notices to adjoining property owners we have all the green cards except two, but have all the white pay receipts and they were mailed correctly.  She continued the existing land use is the Lynnville Town Hall.  She said to the north and east is zoned “C-4” General Commercial Zoning, to the south is zoned “C-4” General Commercial Zoning and “R-1A” One Family Dwelling and to the west is zoned “R-1A” One Family Dwelling with all single-family dwellings.  She continued there is no flood plain and they have an existing drive onto Main Street. She said their statement in the application says they need the sign to inform the public of upcoming and current events in Lynnville. She stated the application is in order. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked is Miss Owens here. 

Chairman Dayvolt said there should be a sign in sheet there on the podium if you’ll sign in and state your name, please.  

Brenda Owens stated her name and said I’m with Sign Crafters. 

Mrs. Barnhill said could I get you to raise your right hand please.

Brenda Owens replied oh I’m sorry.

Mrs. Barnhill said do you swear and affirm that the testimony you’re about to offer shall be the whole truth, nothing but the truth so help you God. 

Brenda Owens said I do. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked do you have anything to add to the staff report. 

Brenda Owens answered no I do not. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked are there any questions by the Board.  He asked is this sign going to be on the building. 

Brenda Owens answered correct, it’s going to be mounted directly on the building. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked so it will face the street. 

Brenda Owens said correct. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked are there any questions. 

Attorney Doll said remonstrations. 

Chairman Dayvolt said seeing no questions from the Board, are there any remonstrators here for or against this project. He continued seeing none I’ll ask one more time if there are any questions from the Board, if not I’ll entertain a motion. 

I, Mike Winge, make a motion finding of fact be made as follows from the testimony and proposed use statement:

1. The USE is deemed essential or desirable to the public convenience or welfare.

1. The USE is in harmony with the various elements or objectives of the Land Use Plan for Warrick County.

1. The USE will not be a nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles, pedestrians, or residents.

1. The USE as developed will not adversely affect the surrounding area.

1. Adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for proper operation of the USE.

1. The specific site is appropriate for the USE.

And the Application be approved in accordance to the application and plans on file, subject to the following conditions:

1. Subject to an Improvement Location Permit being obtained.

1. Subject to a Building Permit being obtained.

1. Subject to the property being in compliance at all times with the applicable zoning ordinances of Warrick County.

1. Subject to all utility easement and facilities in place.

1. Subject to no flashing, moving or intermittent lights except white.

1. Subject to the plot plan on file and not to be altered or expanded.

1. Subject to no use of the words, “stop”, “danger”, “look”, or any other words which would confuse traffic.

1. Subject to no rotating or revolving beams of light.
	 
The motion was seconded by Jeff Willis and it carried unanimously. 

Brenda Owens said thank you. 

BZA-SU-25-10:  Applicant & Owner: Jerrell F McCaslin & Marina C Hagan McCaslin
Property located on the East side of Polk Rd. approx. 920’ South of the intersection formed by Polk Rd. & Folsomville Rd. Skelton Twp. 5-5-7
NATURE OF THE CASE:  Requests a Special Use, SU-10, from the requirements as set forth in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance in effect for Warrick County, IN to allow for a private family cemetery in a “A” Agricultural Zoning District. As advertised in The Standard on May 15, 2025

Chairman Dayvolt asked are the McCaslin’s here, would you step to the podium please. 

Marina McCaslin and Kelly Weaver came to the podium, Jerrell McCaslin stayed seated in the audience.

Chairman Dayvolt said would you state your names and sign in please. 

Mrs. Barnhill said we’ll go ahead and swear you both in.  She continued do you swear and affirm that the testimony you’re about to offer shall be the truth, the whole truth so help you God. 

Marina McCaslin and Kelly Weaver both answered I do. 

Mrs. Barnhill said thank you. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked for a staff report. 

Mrs. Barnhill said on their notices to the adjacent property owners, we did receive all of those green cards back except 2, but have all white pay receipts.  She continued the existing use is a single-family home with unattached accessories.  She said surrounding zoning and land use north, south, and east is zoned “A” Agricultural and to the west is zoned “A” Agricultural and “C-4” General Commercial.  She continued there is no flood plain and they have an existing drive onto Polk Road.  She stated the applicant’s statement says that they want to do this to establish a private cemetery for family use.  She said we have received one letter of remonstration that was forwarded to you via email and is also in the back of your packets.  She said this is from the neighbor to the north.  She read, “To whom it may concern, we do not wish to have a cemetery directly adjacent to our property. We bought this property 29 years ago with no cemetery next door.  I am an Indiana licensed Realtor and know that’s a negative on our property value.  The stigma and the unease of looking at death everyday isn’t what we wanted when we purchased our country dream home 29 years go.  We are pleading with you to deny this request for rezoning to private cemetery.  Thank you, Randy and Sheila O’Risky”.  She continued they also filed a page of google searches and that is the next page in your packet. She stated so everything else would be in order. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked do you have anything else to add to the staff report. 

Marina McCaslin said I’ve looked up some stuff to. 

Kelly Weaver said we have a couple of documents here that show that it doesn’t really decrease the value of the property, also the list of all of the cemeteries nearby that shows that there are already cemeteries near the property.  She continued and my father is currently dying and he wants to be buried on his property and I don’t think that we all buy a home based on what our neighbors would like us to do with the home, I understand that we have a common dwelling and need common respect.  She said I live in a very respectful neighborhood, we actual take care of each other’s neighbors, so I understand their comment that they don’t wish to look at or over death, well they have the whole entire property that they can look around, not necessarily just stare at our property because there are actually other cemeteries around the home.  She continued so I think it’s fair to say that if my father would like to be buried on his property and the law allows it, then I think they are doing it the proper way. 

Marina McCaslin said and I’ve got a list of home cemeteries that has just family on it and everything else. 

Chairman Dayvolt said if you want to give that to us, it becomes our property.

Marina McCaslin said right, well you can have it. 

Chairman Dayvolt said that is your option, you can either give it to us or not. 

Kelly Weaver said it wouldn’t matter if you kept it. 

Mike Winge said watch your step. He continued and said I’m going to add something to what you said there.  He said I bought a property and things happen, there’s a coal mine there, that’s a part of life, you know, people have to work and have jobs and so forth so nobody can determine what is or is not going to be or come into the scene when you buy a piece of property, I do understand that part, so I hear that. 

Kelly Weaver said thank you. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked we have a plat of it, of your property, there’s a x on it, is that where the cemetery is going. 

Marina McCaslin said yes, she made it. 

Kelly Weaver said yes, it’s up in the corner it’s not even near there, it’s on the far side of their property. 

Mrs. Barnhill said it’s a larger piece of paper in your packets, 11x17 that you’ll have to fold out, that’s their site plan. 

Mike Moesner said I’m looking at the overhead view of the adjoining property and I don’t see any houses or anything close to from where the cemetery is located, it’s like a big open area back there. 

Kelly Weaver said yes. 

Mrs. Barnhill said it’s just south of Polk and Folsomville Road. 

Mike Moesner said I know about where you’re talking about. 

Kelly Weaver said I think some of the documents we just gave you show a large list of other cemeteries local to that address, so it’s not uncommon. 

Marina McCaslin said there’s a couple of the them, there’s like one across the street, there’s one down the road, two of the people that we had to give letters to had them on their property also. 

Kelly Weaver said there’s a neighbor right around the corner too. 

Mike Moesner said I own a 35-acre field and right up there in the very middle of it on the hill, there’s a family cemetery.

Marina McCaslin said there’s one as you go up Yankeetown Road up in the, there’s a hill and it’s nothing but graves and it somebody’s you know, somebody’s property. 

Mike Moesner said yea

Kelly Weaver said family.

Marina McCaslin said yep. 

Mike Moesner asked are there any State rules or anything in regard to…

Attorney Doll said they’re permitted. 

Marina McCaslin said the State doesn’t have anything to do with it, I’ve already looked into that. 

Mike Moesner said ok. 

Marina McCaslin said I showed that to her. 

Mrs. Barnhill said Mike we tried to find additional information as well and there wasn’t much. 

Mike Moesner said there’s nothing else. 

Mrs. Barnhill said no. 

Mike Winge said I’ve ran into them walking in the woods. 

Shari Sherman said they’re all over.

Mike Winge said I’ve ran into two out there hunting. 

Mrs. Barnhill said oh, really. 

Kelly Weaver said honestly, the history of finding stuff like that is neat to me if I’m out in the woods and I stop and read them. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked are there any more questions by this Board. Seeing none, he asked do you have anything else to say.

Kelly Weaver said I don’t believe so at this time sir. 

Chairman Dayvolt said ok is there anyone here that is for or against this, step to the podium.  He continued you’ll have the chance after they have spoked to come back to the podium. He said sign in and state your name. 

Sheila O’Risky stated her name. 

Mrs. Barnhill said raise your right hands please, yes, I can do both.

Chairman Dayvolt said would you please state your name for the record sir. 

Randy O’Risky stated his name. 

Mrs. Barnhill said would you raise your right hand, do you swear and affirm that the testimony you’re about to offer shall be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth so help you God. 

Sheila and Randy O’Risky both answered yes. 

Mrs. Barnhill said thank you. 

Sheila O’Risky said I brought photos just to show how close our properties are together, they’re not far apart, they’re pretty close.

Mrs. Barnhill said yeah, if you want to give them to the Board they’ll stay with the Board. 

Sheila O’Risky said one paper clip is our property and the other is their property.

Shari Sherman asked you know you won’t get those back. 

Sheila O’Risky said yes, I heard that, thank you. 

Chairman Dayvolt said while the pictures are being passed, if you want to go ahead and state your concern. 

Sheila O’Risky said yes, we are just totally against having a cemetery right next to us, I mean it’s going to be close; it’s going to have to be right there beside us because the back of their property is pretty condensed in woods. She continued the cemeteries you talked about, I think I talked to one of the gentleman that the cemetery is on his property and it dates back to the 1800’s, and that’s prior to the public cemeteries. She said and I understand they did that in the old days, I just never thought I’d be in here defending our property from having a cemetery right next door to us. 

Randy O’Risky said it’s 2025 not 1825 and any cemeteries that are near, the nearest one is probably at least 1,000 feet or more and that’s the closest one.  He continued it’s the Smiths, their place down there on…

Sheila O’Risky said Smith Road. 

Randy O’Risky said well, yeah.

Sheila O’Risky said there’s zoning laws to protect our property by you and as a real estate agent I know it’s harder to sell property, it shrinks your buyer pool down, they don’t want to live next to a cemetery. She continued I showed a house one time that adjoined Maple Grove, two different buyers, they didn’t see the cemetery in the picture but when they got there and saw the cemetery they said no, it’s a negative, it’s a negative. She said we live kind of in a residential area. 

Randy O’Risky said yeah, there is probably, they’re about 900 feet south of the intersection we’re about halfway in between there, I don’t know the exact measurement but…

Mrs. Barnhill said the proposed cemetery will be a little more than 400 feet from your house. 

Randy O’Risky said ok, yeah very visible from our back door. 

Sheila O’Risky said we’ve spent a lot of time, we’ve been there 29 years, we’ve done a lot of improvements to our property, we maintain it, we just try to keep our property value up, it’s our biggest asset, our home is our biggest asset, and I’m just devastated that someone is gonna try to take that away from us.

Chairman Dayvolt asked are there any questions by the Board. 

Randy O’Risky said I don’t know if they’re trying to avoid property taxes because there is a cemetery or they’ve watched any tiktok videos or some crap like that, but uh it’s a problem, I’ll say that. 

Sheila O’Risky said yeah, we just enjoy that we want quiet enjoyment from our property and that affects us. 

Jeff Willis asked when you were talking about Maple Grove Cemetery, isn’t that the one here in Boonville. 

Sheila O’Risky said yeah.

Jeff Willis said that’s a huge cemetery.

Sheila O’Risky said yeah, but it is … but I showed a house on that road, and that house was close it and two different buyers, they’re like no. She continued cause the list agent was really good about not including the cemetery in the photos.

Jeff Willis said I drive by it every night and we’d just go over there at night and just…

Mike Winge said but don’t you think there’s a big difference between something that large and a small family cemetery.

Sheila O’Risky said no, because where that’s gonna be at, who knows where it would end, they may say their dad but who knows where it would end. 

Mike Winge said so I have a question for you, it’s not against the law…

Sheila O’Risky said right. 

Mike Winge continued so if somebody came up and didn’t like what you were doing on your property, that could come around one of these days. 

Sheila O’Risky said well that’s fine if I broke the zoning laws, I would expect it to, but we don’t, I mean cause I can appreciate them.  She continued if I didn’t want zoning I would live in Gibson County, I’m ok with zoning, I know why they’re in place. 

Mike Winge asked Morrie is that breaking the zoning law. 

Attorney Doll said no. 

Mike Winge said I didn’t think it was.

Attorney Doll said it’s a special use. 

Sheila O’Risky said no I’m just saying that you know, that if I was breaking something that…

Randy O’Risky said when we moved there, there was no cemetery, matter of fact, they weren’t there when we moved there, the intent was not to live next to or be living next to a cemetery. 

Shari Sherman said they are saying their intent is to establish a private cemetery for family use, so it’s not, they’re not looking to add commercial and start a larger cemetery, it sounds like you know, family. 

Sheila O’Risky asked how large could a family cemetery be.

Shari Sherman said well, it depends on how many years down the road, you and I may not even be here then.

Mike Winge said it depends on what they’ve got filed right. 

Mrs. Barnhill said their site plan shows an 85 by 85-foot square.

Mike Winge said that’s not very big. 

Mrs. Barnhill said honestly, they weren’t really sure how big they wanted, and we said go a little bigger to be on the safe side, we could always shrink it down, if need be, at the meeting, so that was our advice.

Shari Sherman said if there was some kind of trees along the property line, is that something that, I mean, eventually they grow up and if you leave it as is, they will grow up and you aren’t going to be looking at that, you’re looking at trees or bushes or shrubs. 

Randy O’Risky said yeah, trees won’t fix it, it makes me feel weird and creepy knowing that, I know that’s…

Shari Sherman said but that’s not on your property. 

Randy O’Risky said right, but it’s like right over there, kind of… 

Chairman Dayvolt asked so how far does your house sit off the property line. 

Randy O’Risky said ours probably maybe 100 feet. 

Chairman Dayvolt said so you’re 500 feet or between 500 and 600 feet from this situation.

Randy O’Risky said well I don’t know where exactly their gonna…

Chairman Dayvolt said it’s on the far corner from your property on the east…

Mrs. Barnhill said south.

Chairman Dayvolt said south, the south corner of their property. 

Shari Sherman said that picture I showed you of all those trees, that’s the back part of the property, it’s pretty dense. 

Chairman Dayvolt said well it’s on the front on Polk Road but it is to the opposite corner from where you guys are. He continued I know a lot of people don’t uh a lot of people are superstitious or scared or something.

Randy O’Risky said that could affect the potential buyer down the road. 

Chairman Dayvolt said it could, that’s the word could. 

Mike Winge said then again it may not. 

Shari Sherman said there are also those that are genealogists who like to know where everyone is and being able to find those family members or ancestors. 

Mrs. Barnhill asked have you seen the site plan, can I show you, I’ll come around so you don’t trip on anything. 

Attorney Doll said I don’t think there’s been any testimony about headstones and or…

Shari Sherman said um hmm. 

Jeff Willis said you mean asking about what kind of headstones they would have. 

Attorney Doll said yeah. 

Mrs. Barnhill said this is the arial, this is you guys, this is the house and they plan to put it down here. 

Jeff Willis said if you had a 20-foot monument you would…

Attorney Doll said yeah. 

Jeff Willis said if it’s flat, fine but there’s no reason… 

Mike Winge said why should we tell them if it should be flat or standing up, it’s their property.  

Attorney Doll said but it deals with the issue of whether or not he can see it. 

Mike Winge said if we start putting restrictions on it, the next time, it might be on their property. 

Shari Sherman said I’m a genealogist, I don’t like flat stones because they get lost. 

Mike Winge said yeah, I don’t…

Shari Sherman said but maybe small. 

Randy O’Risky said I’m still against it after being shown where the proposed cemetery would be by Mrs. Barnhill. 

Mike Winge said that’s something I’m considering, being buried on my property. 

Chairman Dayvolt said well we have heard your request; we have to give them a chance to rebut what you have said.

Sheila O’Risky said right. 

Chairman Dayvolt said and then we’ll make a decision. 

Sheila O’Risky said thank you. 

Kelly Weaver said I just want to say that if they intended to dictate what their neighbors are putting on their property, they should have bought larger amounts of property so their vision isn’t skewed by what their neighbor puts up. She continued again, it is within the law and my father is dying and he wants to be buried on his property, we think that’s fair and for the record I don’t have a tiktok account, thank you.

Chairman Dayvolt said pardon. 

Terry Weaver said I don’t have a tiktok account. 

Mike Winge said I believe that. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked is that all you have to say. 

Terry Weaver said yes. 

Chairman Dayvolt said ok, discussion by the Board, seeing none I’ll…

Jeff Willis said this is 13 acres give or take, is that right. 

Terry Weaver said correct. 

Jeff Willis said so it’s not like a small residential neighborhood, that’s…

Chairman Dayvolt said no. 

Attorney Doll said I looked at the deed, it doesn’t specify. 

Mrs. Barnhill said it does not say.  She asked how many acres is it. 

Marina McCaslin said oh we have 13 acres. 

Mrs. Barnhill verified 13.

Chairman Dayvolt asked is there any more discussion, if not, what is the will of the Board. 

I, Mike Winge, make a motion finding of fact be made as follows from the testimony and proposed use statement:

1. The USE is deemed essential or desirable to the public convenience or welfare.

2. The USE is in harmony with the various elements or objectives of the Land Use Plan for Warrick County.

3. The USE will not be a nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles, pedestrians, or residents.

4. The USE as developed will not adversely affect the surrounding area.

5. Adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for proper operation of the USE.

6. The specific site is appropriate for the USE.

And the Application be approved in accordance to the application and plans on file, subject to the following conditions:

1. Subject to the property being in compliance at all times with the applicable zoning
      ordinances of Warrick County.

2. Subject to all public utility easements and facilities in place.

3. Subject to any State or Federal requirements being met.

The motion was seconded by Mike Moesner and it carried unanimously. 

Mrs. Barnhill said so we’ll have an approval typed up if you’ll give us a couple of days.  She continued you can either come and pick it up or we can email you a copy.   

Marina McCaslin said either way.

Mrs. Barnhill said ok, thank you. 

Mike Winge said good luck. 

BZA-SU-25-11:  Applicant &Owner: Boonville – Warrick County Public Library, by Brooke Bolton, Director
Property located on the Southwest side of Main St. approx. 200’ Northwest of the intersection formed by Main St. & 1st St. Lynnville Twp. 3-4-8 & 4-4-8
Jeff Willis said that’s the same as that last one. 

Chairman Dayvolt said yeah. 

Mrs. Barnhill said yeah, they’re right next door to each other.

Jim Morley Jr. said yeah, I almost got up for the first one, they are so close. 

NATURE OF THE CASE:  Requests a Special Use, SU-15, from the requirements as set forth in the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance in effect for Warrick County, IN to allow for the construction of a public library in a “C-4” General Commercial Zoning District. As advertised in The Standard on May 15, 2025

Chairman Dayvolt said state your name please. 

Jim Morley, Jr. stated his name and added project engineer.

Mrs. Barnhill said you want to raise your right hand, thank you, do you swear and affirm that the testimony you are about to offer shall be the truth, nothing but the truth so help you God. 

Jim Morley, Jr. said I do. 

Mrs. Barnhill said thank you.

Chairman Dayvolt asked is Miss Bolton here. 

Miss Bolton stood in the audience to affirm she was present. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked if she needed to come to the podium and be sworn in. 

Attorney Doll said only if she’s going to testify. 

Chairman Dayvolt said ok only if you’re going to testify, ok sir, we’re all ears. 

Mrs. Barnhill said the staff report says we have all the green cards except for 2 (laughing from the Board)…

Chairman Dayvolt said there are too many new things going on.

Mrs. Barnhill said I know, but we do have all the white pay receipts.  She continued the existing land is vacant, I believe there was a library there and it burned.  She said to the north and east is zoned “C-4” General Commercial, to the south is “C-4” General Commercial and “R-1A” One Family Dwelling and to the west is “R-1A” One Family Dwelling all with single family dwellings surrounding the library.  She continued there is no flood plain and they have an existing drive on Main St.   She said the applicant’s statement says This proposal is to use the site for a Library, as it was previously. She said so everything would be in order. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked do you have anything to add.

Jim Morley, Jr. said no, I have a little exhibit just kind of showing where in the world is it.  He continued it’s just next to the bank there in Lynnville and it was an old library that burned down because of electrical fire and the proposal is to build an even better library. He said so it’s a pretty tough sell, we had an old library, it burned down, we want to build an even better library in the same spot. He continued and on the back of the sheet is a picture of the new library. He continued the original library was an old, old, old house and this one will be like a legit library, real books and everything.

Mike Moesner asked did a lot of the old books get destroyed. 

Jim Morley, Jr. said yeah, but there was insurance money that helps pay for that part of that and the library has been saving money so, yeah, but this will be more of a commercial structure, you know, bigger rooms and such, not the old house. 

Mike Winge said will be. 

Jim Morley, Jr. said yeah, assuming you all will grant a special use, so we would ask for a special use tonight. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked any questions by the Board, seeing none is there anyone here for or against this proposed library. 

Chairman Dayvolt said state your name. 

Cori Brooks stated her name. 

Mrs. Barnhill said raise your right hand, thank you.  She continued do you swear and affirm that the testimony you are about to offer shall be the truth, the whole so help you God. 

Cori Brooks said yes, I own the property next to it.

Attorney Doll asked to the north, to the west to the south. 

Cori Brooks said to the south. 

Attorney Doll said thank you.

Sheri Sherman asked across the street. 

Cori Brooks answered no, right next door. 

Sheri Sherman said oh ok. 

Cori Brooks said I was just curious where the property lines were and where the building was going to land on the property lines because it’s not a very big lot. 

Mrs. Barnhill said it shows it to be 10.2 feet off the south property line.

Attorney Doll said that would be your property line. 

Jim Morley, Jr. pulled out an exhibit to give her to look at. 

Cori Brooks said ok and reviewed the exhibit and drawing from Jim Morley, Jr. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked is there anyone else for or against this, seeing none do you have anything else to state.

Jim Morley, Jr. said it’s hard to vote against a library.

Mike Winge said oh I don’t know. (laughing by the Board members)

Dave Goldenberg asked is that a challenge. (laughing)

Chairman Dayvolt said we have a challenge on this one guys. He continued I’ll entertain a motion. 

I, Mike Moesner, make a motion finding of fact be made as follows from the testimony and proposed use statement:

1. The USE is deemed essential or desirable to the public convenience or welfare.

2. The USE is in harmony with the various elements or objectives of the Land Use Plan for Warrick County.

3. The USE will not be a nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles, pedestrians, or residents.

4. The USE as developed will not adversely affect the surrounding area.

5. Adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for proper operation of the USE.

6. The specific site is appropriate for the USE.

And the Application be approved in accordance to the application and plans on file, subject to the following conditions:

1. Subject to the property being in compliance at all times with the applicable zoning ordinances of Warrick County.

2. Subject to all public utility easements and facilities in place.

3. Subject to any required Improvement Location Permits being obtained.

4. Subject to any required Building Permits being obtained.

5. Subject to any required State Permits being obtained.

6. Subject to if the special use is abandoned for one year or has not been completely      established within one year of the date granted, the special use shall be null and void.

7. Subject to the special use not being altered to become another use nor expanded than that which was approved by the Board of Zoning Appeals.  If the special use approval is altered or expanded the approval shall be null and void unless the applicant/owner comes into compliance within forty-five (45) days from the notice of violation.

Mike Winge seconded the motion and it carried unanimously. 

Mike Moesner said that’s all I have. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked is there more to that.

Mrs. Barnhill said no, that was it. 

Attorney Doll said that was it. 

Jim Morley, Jr said thanks everybody. 

Mike Winge said you’ve got your library. 

Shari Sherman said invite us to the ribbon cutting. 

Mrs. Barnhill asked do you want me to email the approval. 

Brooke Bolton answered yes from the audience. 

Mrs. Barnhill said ok. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked is there any other business. 

Attorney Doll said none. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked any Attorney Business. 

Attorney Doll replied no. 

Chairman Dayvolt asked for Executive Director business. 

Mrs. Barnhill replied the only other thing I’d like to just throw in here is to when we started swearing in, we talked about having the notarized signatures on all of our applications.  She continued we had it on our variance but we didn’t have it on our special use application, so I’ve added that to it and it is an application…

Attorney Doll said so it needs to be a motion to approve the amended variance or special use.

Mrs. Barnhill said special use. 

Attorney Doll continued special use application that requires a notarized signature. 

Mike Winge made the motion to approve the amended special use application. It was seconded by Shari Sherman and carried unanimously. 

Mrs. Barnhill said thank you, that is all. 

Mike Winge made a motion to adjourn, The motion was seconded by Mike Moesner and it carried unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 6:40 p.m.



__________________________
							Terry Dayvolt, Chairman

ATTEST:
The undersigned Secretary of the Warrick County Board of Zoning Appeals does hereby certify the above and foregoing is a full and complete record of the Minutes of the said Board at their monthly meeting held May 27, 2025.


____________________________
Molly Barnhill, Executive Director  

 
Page 2 of 2

